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From: PUBLICRECORD <publicrecord@bsu.edu>
Subject: Follow up to Response Public Record Request 07-131
Date: Tue, 11 Sep 2007 10:56:20 -0400
To: <ncarlisle@sltrib.com>
Attachments: 0

Mr. Carlisle:

 

In response to your questions:

 

Will Ball State please provide breakdowns of the substances for which

athletes tested positive and the sports played by those athletes?

 

It is not possible for the university to provide such specific information as doing so would make a student's
identity easily traceable and would therefore exceed what can be released under FERPA. 

 

Do the invoices for Drug Free Sports represent all the money spent on

drug testing?

 

Yes.

 

Are suspensions mandatory on a first-time positive?

 

Suspensions are allowed but are not required.

 

I hope this serves to answer your follow up questions.

Thanks

Sali Falling

 

 

-----Original Message-----
From: Nate Carlisle [mailto:ncarlisle@sltrib.com] 
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Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 10:21 AM
To: PUBLICRECORD
Subject: RE: Final Response Public Record Request 07-131

 

 

Dear Sali Falling and Ball State:

 

Thank you for your e-mail of Sept. 6 and the documents you attached.

I have some questions about the information.

 

Will Ball State please provide breakdowns of the substances for which

athletes tested positive and the sports played by those athletes?

 

Do the invoices for Drug Free Sports represent all the money spent on

drug testing?

 

Are suspensions mandatory on a first-time positive?

 

Thank you.

 

Nate Carlisle

 

 

---- Original Message ----

From: publicrecord@bsu.edu

To: ncarlisle@sltrib.com

Subject: RE: Final Response Public Record Request 07-131

Date: Thu, 6 Sep 2007 12:20:29 -0400

 

>Mr. Carlisle:

> 

>
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> 

>Attached please find the response to your public records request.  It

>might be helpful for you to know that there is no set budget for

>testing

>as invoices are paid when services are billed.  However, I have

>attached

>the invoices paid during the past year.  The invoices also indicate

>the

>number of specimens collected.  Finally, although I have attached our

>agreement with the vendor, no bid process was used for the selection

>of

>this vendor. 

> 

>

> 

>Thank you.

> 

>

> 

>Sali Falling

Nate Carlisle

Reporter

The Salt Lake Tribune

Phone: (801) 257-8794

Fax: (801) 257-8525

E-mail: ncarlisle@sltrib.com

 

 


